AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[ ] workshop Regular [] Special
(A) [ ] Report Only [] Recognition
Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
(B) IZ] Action ltems
Presenters(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Clint Wheeler, DAEP Director
Briefly describe the action required.
Consider and take appropriate action to approve the 2024-2025 Student Code of Conduct
Handbook.
(C) FEundina source: Identifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D)

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




MEMORANDUM

Date: June 12, 2024

To: Samuel Mijares
Superintendent of Schools

From: Clint Wheeler O/)
DAEP Director

Subject:  2024-2025 Student Code of Conduct

| hereby respectfully request that the 2024-2025 Student Code of Conduct
be placed on the agenda for approval at the next Board meeting.

This will allow the Board to review and discuss the Student Code of
Conduct before the upcoming school year.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Xt Mr. John Cox
Deputy Supt. for Curriculum & Instruction



